Stubblefield, Mike

From: Stubblefield, Mike

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2001 11:02 AM

To: Brooks, David K

Subject: I1_l1§1;IC;I51R FROM L. T. PROPERTIES/MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS DATED OCTOBER
10/29/2001

DAVID,

|.T. PROPERTIES HAS RECOVERED TUBING FROM THE WELLBORE OF THE DHY ST. #1.
THE TOP OF THE TUBING LEFT IN THE WELLBORE 1S NOW AT 9000'.

THE 5.5" CASING IN THE WELLBORE IS PARTED AT 3900'.
A CASII‘;G ICI;ISPECTION LOG WAS RAN ON THE 5.5" CASING DOWN TO THE CEMENT TOP ON THE
5.5" CASING.

THE WELL IS CURRENTLY SHUT-IN AND NON-PRODUCTIVE WITH POSSIBLE COMMUNICATION OF
SEVERAL NON-COMMINLINGABLE ZONES IN THE WELLBORE.

THE LAST C-103 FORM | APPROVED FROM I.T. PROPERTIES DATED 8/20/2001.
APPROVED CASING REPAIR PROCEDURES AS FOLLOWS.

REPAIR OF THE 5.5" CASING BY RECOVERING BAD CASING FROM THE WELLBORE.
RUNNING NEW CASING AND SPLICING CASING TOGETHER USING A SLIP JOINT.
CEMENTING CASING IN THE WELLBORE ABOVE TIE BACK SECTION.

RUNNING TUBING AND 5.5" PACKER INTO THE WELLBORE TO 10950'.

WHICH WILL ISOLATE THE WOLFCAMP AND THE MORROW FORMATIONS.

RETURN THE WELL TO PRODUCTION.

ON 10/9/2001 | RECEIVED A PHONE CALL FROM WENDLE CHEN.

MR. CHEN INFORMED ME THAT HE IS NOW IN THE PROCESS OF GETTING APPROVAL FROM

PARTNERS. TO PLUGBACK THE WELL FROM THE MORROW , WOLFCAMP FORMATIONS AND TO RECOMPLETE
THE WELL IN THE BONESPRINGS FORMATION.

{/\I{EEEE\JMED MR. CHEN TO SEND ME A C-101 FORM FOR APPROVAL TO PLUGBACK AND RECOMPLETE THE
THE BONESPRINGS FORMATION.

|.T. PROPERTIES HAS NOT TAKEN ALL ACTIONS REQUIRED TO REPAIR THE DHY ST. #1 AS APPROVED ON
THE
C-103 DATED 8/20/2001.

THE CASE NO. R-11520 SHOULD NOT BE DISMISSED UNTIL THE WELL HAS BEEN REPAIRED AND RETURNED
TO PRODUCTION.

MIKE STUBBLEFIELD



